



*T-Mobile USA
35 Griffin
Road South
Bloomfield,
CT 06002*

July 20, 2021

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06501

RE: Notice of Construction Starts
T-Mobile Sites

Dear Attorney Bachman,

T-Mobile was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council ("Council") for the below exempt modifications. T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the modifications for the below sites will commence no later than two weeks from the date of this letter. The Council will be notified upon completion of construction of the below sites and that all conditions have been satisfied.

T-Mobile Site ID	CSC Approval Date	Permit#	Site Address	Town
CT11765A	6/8/2021	EM-T-MOBILE-155-210505	3114 Albany Ave	West Hartford
CTHA244A	8/17/2020	EM-T-MOBILE-082-200728	484 Meriden Road	Middlefield
CTHA512A	2/25/2021	EM-T-MOBILE-082-201110	421 Jackson Hill Rd	Middlefield
CTHA521A	6/8/2021	EM-T-MOBILE-033-210503	160 West Street	Cromwell
CTHA531A	3/9/2021	EM-T-MOBILE-128-210128	225 Grist Mill Road	Simsbury
CTNL011B	5/7/2021	TS-T-MOBILE-059T-210326	1662 Gold Star Hwy	Groton
CT11007A	6/14/2021	EM-T-MOBILE-135-210513	168 Catoona Lane	Stamford
CT11028A	6/28/2021	EM-T-MOBILE-060-210602	119 Tanner Marsh Road.	Guilford
CT11351C	3/22/2021	EM-T-MOBILE-089-210119	1 Hartford Square Street	New Britain
CTHA342A	5/25/2021	EM-T-MOBILE-094-210426	605 Willard Ave	Newington

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Jamieson
Transcend Wireless LLC
on behalf of T-Mobile
10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3
Mahwah, NJ 07430